
From: 	 ATF  
To: 	 Jacobstein, Eric (Feinstein) 
CC: 	 Hanna, Rene (Feinstein); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Sent: 	 2/3/2011 5:41:21 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: WP article 

Hi Eric, 

I tried to call you.A I am looping Mary in to coordinate this with Justice as your request involves an open 
investigation.A I will get back with you ASAP. 

ATF 

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 
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From: Jacobstein, Eric (Feinstein) [mailto:Eric Jacobstein©feinstein.senate.gov ] 
Serkb_Thursdam_Fehr_uarv,03, 201112:24 PM 
To: I 	ATF 
Cc: Hanna, Rene (Feinstein) 
Subject: WP article 

ATF 

Does ATF have any comment on Senator Grassleyâ€TMs allegations in the article below? Can you provide any details on whether 
the AK 47s were indeed being monitored by Gunrunner? 

Thanks, 

Eric 

http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2011/02/01/AR2011020106366.html  

L. 

DOJ-FF-23376 



Eric Jacobstein 
Staff Director 
Senate Caucus on International Narcotics Control 
Senator Dianne Feinstein, Chairman 
Telephone: 202-228-3081 
Fax: 202-228-3064 
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